Baronial Council Meeting Minutes

May 13, 2024

Meeting called to order at 7:15 p.m. by Baron Rurik, Seneschal

In attendance: Rurik Gfaldsson, Aesa Ormriauga, Fiona ingen Conchobair, Thorston Kvendukfson, Ullrich Helle Licht, Kata Bugthyra, Alric Ivarsson, Ashley Longbow, Rolf Longbow, AnnaMarie Thomas, Mariana Thomas. In virtual attendance: Dana, Gregoire

April meeting minutes approved, March meeting minutes approved, February meeting minutes approved with addition of attendee list and correction of Seneschal name

Baron and Baroness Report (Ulrich Helle Licht and Fiona ingen Conchobair): Had 14 horses in attendance at Baroness War. Thank you everyone who helped make it a successful event. The new coronet boxes, made by Baron Rurik, have been delivered and are really beautiful.

Seneschal report (Rurik Gfaldsson): Busy dealing with an incident regarding an unruly attendee at Baroness War. We need to hold a gate class so that we have more trained volunteers

Exchequer report (Jon Tollman): 1st quarter report is in, wrapping up event report for Baroness War, paid \$300 NMR, \$970 to Union Gap Agricultural Museum for site rental, and \$200 to Rich Bright to reimburse insurance cost. Made money on Baroness War. If you need to know the exact amounts in the account, please contact the Seneschal and the Exchequer in writing.

Chronicler (OPEN): Fiona taking notes

Chamberlain (Davyd Stanley): absent, trailer is ready for May Crown

Herald (Gregoire an Bella): nothing to report

Master of Stables (Steinarr Hrafensfuri): absent but Thorston is covering practice while Steinnar is ill. We are looking to begin holding practice in the parks again, as we don't have the use of the Barrel or the Armory.

Cem was going to attend tonight to talk about starting rapier practice, but real life happened

Baronial Archer (Alric Ivarsson): there were two new people at practice last time. Broke a stand, will repair. Moving to two practices a month. The next practice is May 21st at 6:00 p.m. at Colonial Lawn and Garden

Equestrian (Ulrich Helle Licht): have two new local people starting practice. Needs to get an archery butt and stand for equestrian archery practice. The current format for the Kingdom Equestrian Championship is the reason that we had such good attendance from the equestrian community.

Lists (OPEN):

Chatelaine (Magdalene Tynkere): absent. Had a huge amount of people show up for Baroness War because of advertising by the City of Union Gap Tourist Bureau. Every Chatelaine on site was busy talking and handing out cards.

Arts & Sciences (Ionamyst): absent.

Scribe (Kata): Absent. Nothing to report

Social Media (Uvhild Arrowseeker): absent, nothing to report

Webminister (OPEN)

Past Events:

Baroness War-Annamarie reported. 157 SCA members in attendance, lots of general public. Everything went smoothly except for the aforementioned incident, and several people going around gate and not paying site fee or signing waivers. Recommend that next year we move gate so that you have to go through it to get on site. Also need to have toilets cleaned Saturday afternoon. Various changes need to be made in layout for archery safety. Also need some new signs made (potable water, bathroom, equestrian area, archery area)

Upcoming Events:

May Crown is next weekend. The Baronial Pavilion will be on the eric.

Vulcanalia: Reservation is done for the site with Union Gap. Still need an event steward

Yule: still need a steward

Meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m.